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Overview

Hong Kong has adopted a dual system for health care for its 6.9 million people in which services are provided by both the public and private health care sectors. 

Public healthcare in Hong Kong is dominated by the Hospital Authority (HA), an independent statutory body responsible for the management of 41 public hospitals (operate in similar ways with the NHS in the UK). HA has more than 90% market share in secondary and tertiary care. The remaining balance falls to the private sector. Funding for healthcare has fallen into recession and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Government (SARG) is looking for ways to reduce public sector spending. The HA has achieved a balanced budget in 2006/07, moving from an accrual deficit of HK$1.2 billion in 2005/06 to HK$0.2 billion surplus in 2006/07. Expenditure on health 2005/2006 was HK$33.4 billion (£2.1b) estimated at 12.9% of the SARG budget. 

In order to address the burgeoning healthcare burden, the SARG and HA are actively seeking assistance to spread the financial burden. This may be through an array of initiatives including Healthcare Financing options and PPP/PFI (Public Private Partnership/ Public Finance Initiatives) - outsourcing initiatives both in service provision and product procurement; by streamlining hospitals into hub-like arrangements and strategic, value for money purchases on capital equipment and new and innovative medical technologies; and for new initiatives on healthcare insurance; as it introduces charges for those that can pay. 

A burgeoning elderly population, projected to comprise a quarter of the  population by 2033, places its own strains on public healthcare and care for the elderly and long term care have become priorities. Hong Kong has no medical levy schemes in place thus the means to Healthcare Financing has been high on the Government's agenda.

British standards and products continue to be well regarded in this sector. Many of Hong Kong's medical practitioners are UK trained and, as such, the UK is seen both as a leader in tackling several of these problem areas and as a traditional partner as Hong Kong seeks to overcome its own difficulties. Hong Kong practitioners are increasingly looking to spread their businesses into the mainland producing joint venture opportunities for UK companies seeking to use Hong Kong as a springboard into mainland China.

For primary care, nearly 90 per cent of visits are in the private sectors. However, over 90 per cent of the hospital services rendered to the local population are provided by the public sector.

In December 2007, the total number of hospital beds was around 35000, comprising 27784 in 38 public hospitals under the Hospital Authority, 3438 in 12 private hospitals, 2945 in 30 nursing homes and 761 in correctional institutes. The bed-population ratio was 5 beds per thousand populations. Comparable figures in other countries are: 

Japan 12.77 (2004), Britain 3.9 (2004), United States 3.26 (2004), Malaysia 1.74 (2005) and Singapore 3.34 (2005).

As at end of December 2007, there were 11961 doctors registered with the Hong Kong Medical Council – 10906 on the local list and 1055 on the overseas list. This is equivalent to 1.7 doctors per thousand of the population. In Britain, there were 2.19 (2004), in USA, 3.20 (2004), in Malaysia, 0.77 (2005), in Japan, 2.12 (2004) and in Singapore, 1.90 (2005) doctors per thousand of the population. The numbers of doctors working in the Department of Health and the Hospital Authority are about 434 and 4724 respectively.

Although Western medicine in both its curative and preventive forms is entirely acceptable to Chinese people in Hong Kong, many still consult Chinese medicine practitioners, of whom there are a considerable number.  As at end of December 2007, there were 5540 registered Chinese medical practitioners.  The Hosptial Authority had set up 11 Chinese Medicine out-patient clinics to promote the development of evidence-based chinese medicine practice in Hong Kong.  

The Health and Food Bureau is the Government agency responsible for health care policy in Hong Kong and it has two executive arms, one of which is the Department of Health (DoH). The DoH is the Health Adviser and Regulatory body for the SARG and works with the private sector and teaching institutions to deliver primary healthcare. The other body is the Hospital Authority (HA), a statutory non-government body managing all the 41 public hospitals, in addition to 48 specialist outpatient clinics and 75 general outpatient clinics in Hong. These hospitals are allocated into 7 clusters in terms of location in order to reduce costs through strategic management and central purchasing; creation of centres of excellence.

With the great challenge of Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) epidemics in 2003, public’s awareness on the importance of infection control has been greatly raised.  The Centre for Health Protection (CHP) was established on 1 June 2004 which is a new public health protection organisation under the DoH to enhance existing diseases control and address new challenges, particularly on the strengthening of the surveillance system and response capacity for infectious diseases. The CHP has a MOU with UK's HPA for links in collaborative exchange and training. 
Hong Kong remains a very good market for healthcare goods and services. The key points are:

· Public healthcare services are being developed strategically, principally to meet the needs of a growing and ageing population.

· The HKSAR Government is looking to spread the financial burden through suggestions for innovative PPP/PFI projects both in capital expenditure and facilities management. 

· Although very competitive, the market has no access barriers and a public sector tendering system which is open, fair and objective.

· There is a good support base of Hong Kong agents and representatives for foreign companies (there is hardly any indigenous manufacturing).

· Hong Kong is an effective entry point, through such traders, to the opportunities in the mainland China market.

NICHE AREAS

· PPP/PFI initiatives in the provision of health and medical services and facilities management

· Reorganisation of primary health care, Introduction of Family Medicine

· Community based integrated services

· Health financing

· Care for the elderly and long term care (including home care and assistive device)

· E-healthcare development

· Medical and Professional Training 

· Supply of medical hardware (especially new and innovative equipment)

· Joint venture partnerships in mainland China

Characteristics of Market

Healthcare Provision

Healthcare services in Hong Kong are provided by:

· THE HEALTH AND FOOD BUREAU, the central policy unit on healthcare, 
 
· THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, through its collaboration on primary healthcare with the private sector and teaching institutions, and

· THE HOSPITAL AUTHORITY, through it’s large network of hospitals, specialist and general clinics, 

· THE NON-GOVERNMENTAL SECTOR, which includes private clinics, hospitals and several charities and voluntary organisations

Although very competitive, the market has no access barriers and a public sector tendering system, which is open, fair and objective.

For government tenders, please refer to : www.ha.org.hk or www.gld.gov.hk 

In more heavily populated areas, specialist clinics provide specialist services alongside general outpatient services. Villagers in the remote areas of the New Territories are served by mobile dispensaries and islanders are visited by floating clinics. Helicopters provide a 'flying doctor service’ to the more isolated and inaccessible communities taking patients requiring urgent hospital treatment to the major hospitals in the urban area.


Public healthcare is heavily subsidised by the HKSARG by up to 95%. Treatment at a Government General Out‑Patient Clinic (GOPC) costs $45 (£3) a visit for eligible patients i.e. residients of Hong Kong, which includes medicine as well as X‑ray examinations, laboratory tests, etc. If a patient requires a specialist's opinion, they are referred to a specialist for consultation, which costs $100 (£7) for the first attendance, $60 (£4) for follow-up and $10 (70p) per drug item. If patients have financial difficulties they should contact the Medical Social Worker to apply for a waiver.  Cases of tuberculosis, leprosy and venereal disease are given free treatment, while maternity and child health guidance, including pre‑natal and postnatal care of the mother and the entire immunisation programme for the child, is also free.

Patients in the general wards of public hospitals are charged $50 (£3.2) for the admission fee, $100 (£7) per day occupying acute beds (or $68/£4.5 per day occupying non-acute beds)  for diet, X-ray examinations, laboratory tests, medicine, and any form of special treatment required, including surgery, radiotherapy, physiotherapy, etc. Emergency treated are charged HK$100 (£7). Again these charges may be waived if patients have financial difficulties. In 2006, about 1.1 million patients were treated in public hospitals.

In comparison, fees charged by Private Practitioners in Honq Kong vary, usually from $100 (£7) to $250 (£17) or more for a specialist consulation. In most cases, these fees include the cost of medicine, but separate charges are often made. Patients also have to pay extra for laboratory tests, X‑ray examinations, etc.

As at the end of 2007, there were 12 private hospitals, including the Canossa, Evangel, Hong Kong Central Hospital, the Hong Kong Sanatorium and Hospital, the Matilda and War Memorial Hospital, Precious Blood, St. Paul’s, Baptist and the Union Hospital, St. Teresa’s, and two Adventist hospitals. In 2002 these 12 hospitals came together to form the Private Hospitals Association. This organisation seeks to save costs through central purchasing, especially of common consumables and to improve standards of healthcare provision and management. 

In 2006, some 279,000 patients were treated in these hospitals. The charges vary from $350 (£23) a day for a bed in a general ward to $900 (£60) or more for a first class ward. Patients have to pay for all services, such as medicines and dressings, besides the daily attendance fees of doctors. 
Opportunities

The Hong Kong Government is seeking ways for the private sector to play a greater role in healthcare in order to cut costs at the Hospital Authority.

In 2005, the Health and Medical Development Advisory Committee (HMDAC) released a consultation document entitled "Building a Healthy Tomorrow" in 2005, setting out a number of broad directions for our future healthcare service delivery model on the Healthcare reform for Hong Kong. The document mentioned healthcare financing, formulating proposals for improving our healthcare services, including enhancing primary healthcare services, promoting public-private partnership and facilitating electronic patient record sharing. The release of this consultation document on the reform of healthcare service and financing arrangements for public consultation was launched in 2007.

Buyers of medical equipment are mainly hospitals and clinics. For healthcare equipment, it is distributed to department stores, chain stores and supermarkets via local or overseas trading companies. Well-established suppliers may set up their own speciality shops. There is growing demand in home care medical device and niche products for the elderly (silver market).

Of particular interest to the HK Government, in light of its re-structuring plans for the healthcare system, is the establishment of hospitals as business units, the methods of delivering healthcare, monitoring of performance and quality. The Government is also seeking ways for the private sector to play a greater role in healthcare as financial pressures increase on the Hospital Authority. 

The Population Challenge

Hong Kong is one of the most densely populated places in the world with 6410 people (end 2007) per square kilometre.  95% of the 6.86 million (end 2007) inhabitants are Chinese. The population is increasing steadily, and the Government forecasts there will be 8.38 million people in Hong Kong by 2033. 

As a result of a decreasing birth rate and increasing life expectancy, Hong Kong's population has been ageing steadily. By end 2007, 12.6% of the population were aged 65 and above (6.4% in 1980, 8,5% in 1990) while the elderly dependency ratio was 166 per 1000 population aged 15 to 64 (95 in 1980, 122 in 1990). The life expectancy rose to 79.3 years among males and 85.4 years among females in 2007.  By 2033, the proportion of residents aged 65 and over will rise from 12.6 per cent in 2007 to 26.8 per cent in 2033. 

Due to an ageing population, the market for special health care products for the elderly and the disabled is soaring. However, the growing market is not only restricted to products aimed at the elderly. Changing lifestyles and diets are all contributing to different types of illnesses and diseases. Orthopaedic and prosthetic equipment (artificial joints in particular), oxygen and aerosol therapy equipment, dental instruments, certain medical supply sectors including X-ray, contact media and other diagnostic reagents are all in demand. 

Infectious Disease Control

In Hong Kong, people's awareness of Infection Control heightened after SARS in 2003. Given the very high density of population and living conditions, Hong Kong is generally acknowledged (including by WHO) to have coped very well with the SARS outbreak in Spring 2003 with 1755 cases and 299 deaths. As a result of their experience in combating the SARS outbreak, Hong Kong has been able to avoid a recurrence of the disease ever since. After the outbreak of the SARS epidemic, the Centre of Health Protection (CHP) was established under the auspices of the Department of Health on 1 June 2004. Its remit is the prevention and control of communicable and non-communicable diseases. There are six functional branches :- Surveillance and Epidemiology Branch, Public Health Laboratory Services Branch, Infection Control Branch (Tuberculosis and Chest Services, Special Preventive Programme for AIDS & Viral Hepatitis, Social Hygiene Service), Emergency Response and Information Branch, The Programme Management and Professional Development Branch. the Hospital Authority (HA) and Centre for Health Protection (CHP) have been putting in both substantial resources and vigorous effort to enhance infection control and infectious disease management.  

Shortly after its establishment, an MOU was signed between UK's HPA to foster closer link in training and information exchange. 

There are 45 noticeable infectious diseases listed under the Prevention and Control of Disease Ordinance (Cap. 559) which medical practitiioners are required to notify the CHP. They are :- Acute poliomyelitis, Amoebic dysentery, Anthrax, Bacillary dysentery, Botulism, Chickenpox, Cholera, Community-associated methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus infection (MRSA), Creutzfeldt-Jakob disease, Dengue fever, Diphtheria, Escherichia coli O157:H7 infection, Food poisoning, Haemophilus influenzae type b infection (invasive), Hantavirus infection, Influenza A (H2), Influenza A (H5), Influenza A (H7) or Influenza A (H9), Japanese encephalitis, Legionnaires' disease, Leprosy, Leptospirosis, Listeriosis, Malaria, Measles, Meningococcal infection (invasive), Mumps, Paratyphoid fever, Plague, Psittacosis, Q fever, Rabies, Relapsing fever, Rubella and congenital rubella syndrome, Scarlet fever, Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome, Smallpox, Streptococcus suis infection, Tetanus, Tuberculosis, Typhoid fever, Typhus and other rickettsial diseases, Viral haemorrhagic fever, Viral hepatitis, West Nile virus infection, Whooping cough and Yellow fever. 

Medical practitioners are also advised to report other diseases and conditions that are of public health concern such as: Acute flaccid paralysis, Brucellosis, Chikungunya fever, Cryptosporidiosis, Enterovirus 71 infection, Vibrio vulnificus infectionwww.chp.gov.hk. More information on the Infection control and CHP can be found on :- 
It is worth noting that MRSA (superbug) was recently found in Hong Kong and in 2007 it became a statutory notified infectious disease and since then the Centre for Health Protection (CHP) is already warning that this superbug will likely to double the cases of last year. From 166 in 2007 to approx. 300 in 2008. CHP is also appealing for doctors and public clinics to start active surveillance. 

Chinese Medicine

Although Western medicine in both its curative and preventive forms are widely accepted in Hong Kong, the trend to seek Chinese Medicinal consultation is increasing. In 2007, there were 5540 registered Chinese medicine practitioners in Hong Kong. 

The Chinese Medicine Ordinance was passed by the Legislative Council in July 1999 to establish a statutory regulatory framework to control the practice, use, manufacture and trading of Chinese medicine. The regulatory framework was designed to enhance public health protection and greatly improve public confidence in the use of Chinese medicine. Under the Chinese Medicine Ordinance, the Chinese Medicine Council of Hong Kong was set up to be responsible for implementing various regulatory measures.

Chinese medicine products have a very big domestic market and are increasingly popular overseas. Hong Kong is seeking to take advantage of its proximity and ease of access to the mainland by establishing itself as a centre of the Chinese medicine industry. In fact, both Western and Traditional Chinese Medicine consultations are recognised as legitimate healthcare treatments for medical insurance covers. 

In line with the Government’s direction, the Hospital Authority now operates 9 Chinese Medicine clinics with treatment costs $120 (£8) per visit. Appropriate information technology systems were installed in the clinics to enhance interface between Western and Chinese medicine from the experience gained in research and service.

Biotechnology

Hong Kong is a good location from which biotechnology companies can access Southeast Asian markets. Its proximity to China also provides convenience to tap the vast resources of Chinese medicinal and herbal drugs for further refinery and commercialisation. Opportunities exist for R & D joint venturing in Hong Kong and with Hong Kong companies into mainland China. 

Hong Kong is short of qualified scientific expertise to carry out the research, development and commercialisation activities (particularly the latter). The HKSARG is keen to attract overseas qualified scientists and companies to take part in the development of biotechnology in Hong Kong. There is funding in place for Biotech R&D research by the HKSAR Government.

Development of biotechnology in Hong Kong has backing from its universities, with the establishments of two biotechnology research institutes, namely the Hong Kong Institute of Biotechnology in the Chinese University, and the Biotechnology Research Institute affiliated with the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology. Both aim to develop an internationally recognised biotechnology industry in Hong Kong. 

The Hong Kong Institute of Biotechnology (HKIB) was founded in June 1988 with the mission of promoting biotechnology industry in Hong Kong by performing downstream research and development and providing an incubator facility for commercialisation of locally generated biotechnology-based innovations. HKIB also invites opportunities to commercialise externally generated innovations in the Asia-Pacific region through strategic alliances. HKIB's commercialising activities focus on these industrial sectors: human healthcare, agriculture, food & beverages, environmental clean-up, etc. HKIB is also building up its in-house R&D capabilities in these areas: bioprocessing, bioengineering, receptorology, drug discovery and plant tissue culture. 

Website :- www.hkib.org.hk

The Hong Kong Science & Technology Parks Corporation (HKSTP) is a government statutory body established to foster technology innovation in a purpose built environment, by providing support services and high-tech facilities for product R&D, Incubation and Production. Biotechnology is one of the key focus and other three sectors are electronics, information and telecommunications, and precision engineering. HKSTP is a 22-hectare Science Park at Pak Shek Kok. The park is being developed in three phases from 1999-2008 and will provide 330,000 square metres of office and research and laboratories' space. Phase 2 is the biotechnology centre at the park and is near completion as of August 2008. It will focus on biopharma clustering particularly in the areas of Regenerative Medicines, Chinese Medicine, Medical Devices & Diagnostics, Molecular Tools Reagents & Services and Therapeutics. There are approximately 210 companies and incubatees operating at HKSTP.

Website :- www.hkstp.org

Pharmaceuticals:  Although pharmaceutical manufacturing in Hong Kong remains small-scaled, it is currently the most profitable area among other biotechnology areas. Hong Kong has a good presence of international pharmaceutical companies particularly for the function of marketing and distributions as most of the international pharmaceutical companies have offices or regional offices in Hong Kong. Given the affluence of the society and its receptivity to the western culture, western medicines are widely taken in Hong Kong although there are strong demands in the administering of Traditional Chinese Medicines. 

All products, which have treatment or medicinal claims, are required to obtain registration in Hong Kong. Information on the list of registered pharmaceutical products, regulations and registration of pharmaceutical products etc can be found on the Department of Health/Pharmaceutical Service website :- http://www.psdh.gov.hk


Medical Electronics: Hong Kong has a well-established electronics industry providing basic infrastructure to develop niches in the manufacturing of scientific equipment and medical devices. However, there is a lack of technical and medical expertise for research and development in medical electronic products. Many of these medical device manufacturers are OEMs who are keen to expand their medical device business via sourcing/investment of technological patents and medical innovations.

Currently Medical Devices are not required to register with the Medical Device Control Office at the Dept of Health although a voluntary system has been in place. This registration requirement for medical devices will soon be mandatory for all medical devices used in Hong Kong. For more information on the Medical Device Registration, refer to link :- http://www.mdco.gov.hk/

MACAO


Macao, a Special Administrative Region (SAR) of the People’s Republic of China, lies in the South China Sea due west of Hong Kong and directly south of the Chinese coastal city of Zhuhai. Macao is a former Portuguese colony with a population of just 490,000, but the liberalisation of the casino gaming industry in 2002 soared its economic growth and visitors numbers. 

Tourism is now the heartbeat to Macao's economy, with visitor numbers continuing to rise, especially from the Chinese mainland. Macao welcomed 28 million visitors in 2007 and expects 35 million in 2008. The government has already plans to position itself more firmly to develop the MICE (Meeting, Incentive, Convention and Exhibition) sector in conjunction with its gaming industry.

This huge expansion in visitor numbers and government revenues has led the Macao government to develop a number of new infrastructural and social policy initiatives. However, Healthcare policy is not a top priority to the MSAR.

There are currently 3 hospitals in Macao with approximately 1000 beds :-

-
Conde S. Januario Hospital (Public General Hospital) 
According to Health Bureau’s statistics for 2007, there were 248 doctors and 607 nurses at Conde S Januario Hospital. The hospital has about 500 beds with bed occupancy rate around 85%. In 2007, the Hospital treated 269,247 outpatients, 167,392 emergency cases and 15,746 inpatients. The Hospital provides free medical services for expectant mothers, new mothers, children under 10, primary and secondary school students, teachers and other school staff, patients suffering from infectious diseases, people with malignant tumours, drug addicts, the mentally ill, prisoners, civil servants, people aged 65 and above, and people holding Certificates of Indigence issued by the Social Welfare Institute.
-
Kiang Wu Hospital (Private General Hospital) 
Kiang Wu Hospital is a charity hospital founded by Chinese residents since its establishment in 1871. In 2007, it has a staff of 1,403, including 293 doctors and 397 nurses. There are eight medical centres: cardiovascular, dialysis, hospice and palliative care, radiotherapy, endoscopy, health check, and high-pressure oxygen treatment services. It has an adjoining specialist centre for consultations by visiting specialists (from Hong Kong) by appointment. In addition, the hospital is currently under expansion.
· University Hospital (Integrated hospital with Traditional Chinese Medicine as 
well as Western medicine treatments)

The Faculty of Chinese Medicine of University Hospital was set up in 2000 at the Macau University of Science and Technology. The Chinese Medicine Diagnosis and Treatment Centre has developed into the University Hospital in March 2006. It is a small scale hospital that integrates clinical services, teaching and scientific research focussed on the integrative Chinese and western medicine, which play complementary roles.
At present, there are six Health Centres and two Health Stations distributed throughout the different districts of MSAR. In the year ended 31 December 2007, there were 105 doctors and 146 nurses working at the Health Centres, providing primary healthcare services to 449,657 outpatients. The Government Health Centres for primary healthcare and the Conde S. Januario Hospital provide specialists medical services. Most medical services provided by Government Health Centres are free. 

Macao has around 800 Physicians but does not have a Medical School for undergraduate medicine degrees. The majority of the doctors (public) come from the Mainland China, there are a few Private doctors and specialists who work in Macao on an appointment basis. Kiang Wu Hospital provides sub-specialists training for Postgraduates as well as degree courses for nurses. 

Public Health

In 2007, the Government budget for medical and health case is about 2.05 billion, an increase of 17% over 2006. The ratio of doctors and nurse to residents were 1 to 439 and 1 to 403 respectively; and the ratio of hospital beds to residents was 1 to 531. The general mortality rate was 2.9 per 1,000 residents, while the mortality rate for infants under one year old was 2.4 per 1,000 live births. The average life expectancy in Macao was 81.5 years (2003-2006).

According to the International Classification of Disease, neoplasm was the leading cause of death in Macao, while diseases of the circulatory system and respiratory system diseases ranked second and third respectively - accounted for 32.2%, 23.9% and 15.7% of all deaths respectively.

More information:

Statistic and Census Service (http://www.dsec.gov.mo/)

Health Bureau (http://www.ssm.gov.mo)

For specific research on market opportunities and identifying prospective training partners, the UKTI Hong Kong team can assist under the Overseas Market Introduction Service (OMIS), please see link for more information:- www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk 

Key Methods of Doing Business

Visiting the market
Visiting the market is essential, whether on a first time fact-finding mission, as part of a trade mission or as part of deepening an existing business relationship with local partners or agents. Pre-visit research is advised. The British Consulate-General can be contacted for further details.

Using agents

Many UK suppliers often find it helpful to have local agents to represent them (but there is no substitute for visiting the market in person). Advice on finding and using an agent can be obtained by contacting the British Consulate-General.

Accessing the market

Although it is possible to sell into Hong Kong (and the region) without the assistance of a local agent or partner, appointing an agent is very often the best, and sometimes the only viable way to do business here. There are 100,000 trading companies in the territory. Hong Kong agents can initiate and develop relationships that are essential for business, in many cases offering access to sales networks, channels of distribution etc. Well‑known for their ability to respond quickly and flexibly to market developments, they are entrepreneurs, with a clear understanding of both local and international business practices. 

Many have long experience of working for foreign principals in the Asia Pacific markets. It is quite common for agents to ask for exclusivity at least for the territory of Hong Kong.

Many of Hong Kong's companies trade in education and training products. Unless for English Learning resources, some ICT software may need language modification in order to sell to schools (this is due to the change to Chinese in the mode of instruction). The British Consulate‑General can help companies find an agent, charging for research on the basis of standard UK Government rules.
When considering doing business in Hong Kong, it is essential to obtain legal, financial and taxation advice. A useful contact list of lawyers and other relevant professional bodies as well as further information on the education sector in the country is available from the British Consulate General. For further details, please contact:

Ms Cecilia Chan

Assistant Trade Commissioner

Telephone: +852 2901 3268

Fax: +852 2901 3066

Email: cecilia.chan@fco.gov.uk
Websites: www.britishconsulate.org.hk
               www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk

Ms May Shek

Trade Officer

Telephone: +852 2901 3147

Fax: +852 2901 3066

Email: may.shek@fco.gov.uk
Websites: www.britishconsulate.org.hk
               www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk
Publications

Hong Kong Fact Sheet for Public Health

http://www.gov.hk/en/about/abouthk/factsheets/docs/public_health.pdf

Hong Kong Fact Sheet for Department of Health 

http://www.gov.hk/en/about/abouthk/factsheets/docs/health_department.pdf

Events

5-6 May 2008 
The Hospital Authority Convention 2008 – A New Era of Patient Care

http://www.ha.org.hk  (Annual Event in May)

26-28 Jun 2008
Natural Product Expo Asia 2008




www.naturalproductsasia.com  (Annual Event in June)

28 Jun – 2 Jul 2008
World Ophthalmology Congress 2008




www.woc2008hongkong.org

18-20 July 2008
Senior Lifestyle Asia




www.seniorlifestyleasia.com  (Annual Event)

14-18 Aug 2008
Hong Kong International Medical & Health Care Fair

http://hkmedicalhealthcarefair.tdctrade.com/  (Annual Event)

14-18 Aug 2008
International Conference & Exhibition of the Modernisation of Chinese Medicine & Health Products 

http://icmcm.tdctrade.com/ (Annual Event)

30 Aug – 1 Sep 08
3rd International Infection Control Conference 2008

http://www.hkicna.org/education.html
Contact Lists

HKSAR Government Health and Food Bureau

19/F, Murray Building

Garden Road 

Central

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2973 8284

Fax: (852) 2541 3352

Email: enquiry@hfb.gov.hk

Website: http://www.hfb.gov.hk

Dr York Chow, SBS, JP  - Secretary for Health and Food

HKSAR Government Department of Health

21/F, Wu Chung House 
213 Queen's Road East

Wan Chai
Hong Kong 

Tel: (852) 2961 8888 

Fax: (852) 2836 0071 

Email: enquiries@dh.gov.hk

Website: http://www.info.gov.hk/dh

Dr P Y Lam, JP – Director of Health

Centre for Health Protection

2/F, 147C Argyle Street

Kowloon

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2768 9768

Fax: (852) 2711 4847

Email: mailbox_chp@dh.gov.hk 

Wesite: http://www.chp.gov.hk 

Dr P Y Lam, JP – Director of Health

Hospital Authority

Hospital Authority Building

147B Argyle Street

Kowloon

Hong Kong

Enquiry Hotline Tel: (852) 2300 6555

InfoLine Tel: (852) 2882 4866

Fax: (852) 2808 0242

Email: webmaster@ha.org.hk

Website: http://www.ha.org.hk

Mr Shane Solomon – Chief Executive

Contact: HAHO Access to Information Officer 

Public can visit the Health InfoWorld located on Ground Floor, Hospital Authority Building, Tel: (852) 2300 7733, Fax: 852) 2300 7158 for: 

(a) Organisation charts of the HA (in English);

(b) A list of information by category held by the Hospital Authority (in English); 

(c) A list of information published or made available free of charge (in English/Chinese); 

(d) A set of administrative procedures for handling requests for information under the Code (in English). 

Photocopying is available at a charge for publications that are not available free of charge.

Hong Kong SAR Government Logistics Dept

10/F North Point Government Offices

333 Java Road

North Point

Tel: +852 2231 5105

Fax: +852 2887 6591

Web: www.gld.gov.hk

Email: info@gld.gov.hk

Oversees the procurement, supplies and transport for the departments of the Hong Kong SAR Government. Future procurement opportunities and tenders are posted on their website.

Hong Kong Academy of Medicine

Jockey Club Building

99 Wong Chuk Hang Road

Hong Kong
Tel : (852) 2871 8888 

Fax: (852) 2505 5577 

Email: hkam@hkam.org.hk

Website: http://www.hkam.org.hk

Prof Grace Tang – President

Contact: Mr. Elmer Wan - General Secretary

Email: elmer@hkam.org.hk

Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Business Info Centre

Level 1, Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Centre

1 Expo Drive

Wanchai

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2248 4000

Fax: (852) 2248 4111

Email: library@tdc.org.hk

Website: http://www.tdctrade.com      &          http://infocentre.tdctrade.com

Hong Kong Trade Development Council

London Office

16 Upper Grosvenor Street

London

W1K 7PL

Tel: (44) 20 7616 9500

Fax: (44) 20 7616 9510

Email: london.office@tdc.org.hk

Website: http://uk.tdctrade.com

David Marsden – Director, UK & Ireland

For trade inquiries call 0800 282 980

Macao Trade and Investment Promotion Institute (IPIM)

4/Fl, World Trade Centre Bldg,

918 Av. Amizade, Macao

Tel : 853 2871 0300

Fax : 853 2872 8108

Email : echochan@ipim.gov.mo
Website : www.ipim.gov.mo
Ms Echo Chan, Executive Director 

For other contacts, which are too numerous to be listed here, please contact the British Consulate-General Hong Kong or any of our UK Trade and Investment  partners, as contacts can be provided under the UK Trade and Investment chargeable services. 

www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk 
www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk 
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